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TITLE TQ REAL ESTATE Eeys. Printing Co., Greenville, 8..C

The State of South Carolina,
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE.

WHEREAS, heretofore, Walter F. Alewine, by his deed recorded in Vol. 298 at page 186, R.M.C.

of fice, conveydd tc us the lot of land hereinafter menticned and described as Lot Number One

(No. 1) on 8 plat of the Walter F. Alewlne, property; and WHEREAS, the sald Lot No. 1 was so

conveyed by error and it was the intention of all parties hereto that Lot Number Three (No. 3) of

sald Alewine property be conveyed to us by Walter F. Alewine, instead of the said Lot No. 1,

now, in order to correct sald error of conveyance of wrong lot of land,

®

H

v

in Greenville Townglp, Groenville County, State of South Carolina, near northern corporate

ll_mi§§___Q£__the__§zktx_-Qf-_Gr‘eanvilla,.-,on_mnthwes_tam_-éide-m‘:_o.ld_ﬂational--Hirghwag--(eld-Gamp-—Read)—,

___and_baing_shown_and_dasignaxaduas_Lot_Numbeﬁ_One_LNo1—lJ_onvamplat—oﬁ—propertynaﬂ—walter—F«
Alewine, made by H.S, Brockman, Sur,, July 22, 1946, and having the following metes and bounds

BEGINNING on an iron pin on the northwestern edge of the sald o0ld Nationel Highway, the south-

west corner of the lot being conveyed, and running thence with the original line, N, 22-15 W. 156

feet to iron pin on sald line and joint'corner of Lots Nos. 1 and 6 on sald plet; thence with

the divlding llne of LotsNos, 1 and 6, N. Tl-2l E. 60 feet to iron pin, joint corner of Lots Nos.

1, 2, 5 and 6; thence with the dlviding line of Lots Nos. 1 and 2, S, 22-15 E. 157.33 feet to iron

pin on the northwestern edge of the old National Highway; thence with the northwestern odge of sald

Highway, S. 72-40 W. 60 feet to the beginning corner; being seme conveyed to us by Walter F.

Alewine, in Vol. 298, pg. 186,

This 1s a part of Lot Number Two (No. 2) of the B. M. McGee Trust Estate, as shown by plat

thereof recorded in Plat Book "M" at page 51 1n R.M.C. office for Greenville County, and which Lot

No. 2 was conveyed tc Walter F, Alewlne by A.C. Mann by deed dated Feb. 2, 1945 and recorded in

sald R.M.C office in Vol. 270, page Le2.




